MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON JEFFERY NEAL

DIRECTOR
TRAFFIC ENGINEERING

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utban County Council

FROM: % ‘%\

Jeftery Neal, Director

Traffic Engineering
DATE: January 6, 2023
SUBJECT: Traffic Signal Software Maintenance Agreement with Q-Free America

Request

Authorization to renew the annual software maintenance agreement with Q-Free America through Traffic Control
Products who is the sole-source vendor for this region.

Why are you requesting?

The agreement covers the MaxView software running the centralized traffic control system and MaxTime software
running on each field controller. Renewing the post-warranty maintenance agreement ensures the software will
continue to run optimally by receiving help desk suppott, major release upgrades, and timely repaits.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: ~ $41,000
The cost for future FY is: $42,000 estimated

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes. $37,800 in 1101-303601-0001-76102 Softwate Maintenance
$3,200 in 1101-303601-0001-72303 Equipment Communications
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